
From: Elizabeth Hansen
To: Elizabeth Hansen
Subject: FW: 4th of July Parade
Date: Thursday, May 31, 2018 3:10:57 PM

 
From: Lauren Campbell [mailto:lauren@laurencampbellphotography.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 1:03 PM
To: Elizabeth Hansen
Cc: Michael Libbie
Subject: 4th of July Parade
 
Hello Elizabeth!
 
Thanks again for your help on this!  
 
Below is our current list of expenses for the 4th of July Parade.  We were
hoping to receive a waiver on the barricade fees and potentially a discount
on the Police rates.  
 
We are still pursuing a better understanding of the estimated police
charges of $2,615.42 for the ~4 hours on the 4th, as last year's total
(which we used to make the decision to help take on the parade
responsibilities) came to $2,800 for the entire day's events.  
 
The Chamber is asking if the City Council can waive the last two items
totaling $3,826.26 to help make this event affordable would be deeply
appreciated.  
 
Item Vendor Est.
Golf Carts (2person $45, 4 - $75, $100 delivery fee) Golf Cars Iowa $250.00
Buttons $0.00
Posters/marketing $275.00
Police Staff $2,615.42
Public Works Staff, incl barricades $1,210.00

Total $4,350.42
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Map to our studio.
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